

After heavy snow and strong winds, natural avalanches occurred in steep wind loaded terrain. These slides occurred on Wolverine mountain north of Cooke City. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Mar 11, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 12, 2017